ARCQ Oiland Gas C.  .any
New Mexico-Anizona District
P.O. Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Telephone 505 393 7163
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April 23, 1980
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_ U. 8. GEYLUGIVAL SU.vEY
Mr. L. J. Kincaid | ARTESIA, NEW I1EXICO
1050 Stand Pipe Road
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Dear Mr. Kincaid:

ARCO 0il and Gas Company plans to drill a well in the South
East Quarter of Section 11-215-25E, Eddy County within the
next few weeks. The Bureau of Land Management advised you
were the Grazing leasee and should be notified of our intent
to enter upon the property and that ARCO would be making a
location to drill.

The property will be entered from U. S. Highway 285 as marked
by a surveyors stake and flagged. The fence will be cut and
H-Braced, a cattle guard installed and reserve pits will be
fenced to protect livestock. If the location should prove to
be a dry hole the location will be restored as required by the
Bureau of Land Management in Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Yours truly,

D. L. Shackelford
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ARCO Oit and Gas Company is a Division of AtlanticRichfieldCompany



